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2 The Square 
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BS1 6PN 

23210/A3/VR 
18 December 2015 

 
 

Dear Robert, 
 
TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 
APPEAL BY BDW TRADING LTD 
LAND EAST OF CHIPPING LANE, LONGRIDGE 
 
APPEAL REFERENCE: APP/T2350/W/14/2227652 
 
I write in response to your letter of 17 December 2015, relating to the above appeal, which confirmed 
that the period of abeyance has now ended. 
 
In accordance with the position set out in my letter to you of 10 September 2015, I can confirm that 
the Council has granted outline planning permission for development of the Appeal Site and the six 
week legal challenge period has ended without any such challenge having been made.  On this basis, I 
can confirm that our client now wishes to withdraw the appeal. 

 
I trust this request is clear, however, should you have any further queries please do not hesitate to 
contact me. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 
 
VINCENT RYAN 
Associate 
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